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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 

 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Mena, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  July 6, 2010 
  
Subject: BID # 10-045, Labor for H.M.A.C. 2010 Overlay Program 

 

Please Note: 
 Bid opening has been extended to July 14, 2010 at 2:00 p.m. 

 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced bid; 
the response to the following questions: 
 

1. Should the bonding requirement be based on 15,000 tons of HMAC to 
place? It is based on the total bid submitted 
 

2. If required to have a bond what would be the penalties, liquidated 
damages and contract time? It is required to have a performance bond 
and payment bond.  See Bidding conditions item# 10 & 16. 
 

3. Is there a Minimum – Maximum tonnage placement per day limitation? 
As noted on page 10,  THE BIDDER WILL SUBMIT A SCHEDULE AND 

MAKE ARRANGEMENTS WITH THE SUPPLIER AS TO QUANATIES 

THAT WILL BE USED THE DAY OF PAVING. ANY AMOUNT OF HMAC 

ORDERED OVER 5 (FIVE) PERCENT FOR A SPECIFIC ROAD WILL BE 

BACK CHARGED TO THE CONTRACTOR. 

 
4. Is there a Minimum – Maximum tonnage of HMAC to be supplied by the 

County? Contractor shall make arrangements with El Paso County HMAC 
supplier for location, delivery quantities for that day’s paving 

 
5. Is there a bid package that we should obtain or is the one online going 

to be the only bid package that is put together?  The one online is the 
only one.  Bidder needs to register with the purchasing department to 
receive any addendums to the bid. 

 


